
LAND DESIGN TO\AIN OF NEVIBUFIGH
1)(72,:\PD

Civil & Environmental Engineering Consultants
174 Main Street, Beacon, New York 12508
Phone: 845-440-6926 Fax: 845-440-6637

www.HudsonLandDesign.com

September 5, 2013

Chairman Ewasutyn & Planning Board Members
Town of Newburgh Planning Board
308 Gardnertown Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

P?0,-StT

Re:	 Rockwood Drive subdivision (Town Project #2011-19)
Tax ID: 75-1-36.2

Dear Chairman Ewasutyn & Planning Board Members:

On behalf of the Applicant for the above referenced project, Hudson Land Design (HLD)
has enclosed 12 copies of a revised plan set (Existing Conditions Plan and Detail sheets
omitted because they have not changed) with respect to comments received from your
consultants at the August 15, 2013 Planning Board meeting. HLD offers the following
item by item responses to each of the comments received:

Comments from Patrick J. Hines in memo dated 8/15/13

1. Comment noted — no response necessary.
2. Comment noted — no response necessary.
3. A note has been added to the plans stating that construction of the swale along

Rockwood Drive must be completed before a building permit is issued for either
Lot 7 or Lot 8. The note also states that the swale must be constructed prior to
installation of any of the proposed driveways for the subdivision (see
Construction Phasing note 12 on sheet 5).

4. The proposed common driveway for lots 9 and 10 was shifted to conform Section
280-a of Town Law.

5. A City of Newburgh flow acceptance letter has been pursued via the Town
Engineer within a letter dated August 28, 2013. Currently, there are eleven lots,
each of which is expected to support a three to four bedroom dwelling; therefore,
the current anticipated maximum daily flow is 11*4 BR*110 d/BR = 4,840
gallons per day.
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6. Fencing is now shown around the perimeter of the detention pond, and guide rail
has been proposed along the road frontage of the detention pond.

7. The outlet control structure detail will be provided in a future submission.
Currently, the stormwater management pond has a direct connection to the catch
basin located along the common property line with the adjacent Ethan Allen
parking lot. During larger storm events, discharge to the existing 15" culvert
beneath Chestnut Lane will occur via the proposed spillway on that side of the
stormwater management pond.

8. The driveway culverts are now proposed to be 24" diameter HDPE.
9. Stormwater from the sediment forebay discharges to the stormwater management

pond by overtopping the proposed spillway at elevation 288. All proposed
driveways are above this elevation.

10. Notes for connection to the Town's water supply and sewer collection systems
were previously provided on the Water and Sewer Details sheet.

11. The driveway culvert location for Lot #2 has been revised.

Comments from Bryant Cocks in memo dated 8/14/13

1. The bulk table has been updated to show actual setback dimensions for each lot.
2. The buildable area designation has been corrected and is highlighted on the Plat to

demonstrate compliance.
3. Comment noted - the landscape plan and tree protection plan will be provided

after the Planning Board has accepted the lot layout.
4. Comment noted — the Planning Board voted by majority plus one to override the

County comment in question.
5. As discussed at the August 15, 2013 Planning Board meeting, there is no reason

to add a crosswalk at the intersection of Rockwood Drive and Chestnut Lane.
6. Comment noted — we look forward to soliciting input from the adjoiners at the

Public Hearing scheduled on September 19, 2013.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to call
me at 845-440-6926.

Sincerely,

Jon D. Bodendorf, P.E.
Principal

cc: John Page, Jr.
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